MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education

FROM: Janet Barresi

DATE: September 27, 2012

SUBJECT: Deregulation for Library Media Services

The following school is requesting deregulation for the 2012-2013 school year, in order to

provide library services to their students by an alternative means.

recommended.

District

Elgin Public
Schools

Elk City Public
Schools

Guymon Public
Schools

Hardesty Public
Schools

County Regulation

Comanche *4 210:35-5-71

210:35-9-71

Beckham*3 210:35-5-71

Texas *3 210:35-9-71

Texas *3 210:35-5-71
210:35-9-71

Alternative Means

use teacher taking classes to
obtain LMS Y time at each
elementary school

use teacher taking classes to
obtain LMS ' time at the
High School and ' at the
Middle School

use the Elk City Public
Library to serve the elementary
students

use a fulltime LMS and a
fulltime assistant ¥ time at
the high school and %2 time
at the middle school

use LMS 1 day per week with
a fulltime assistant

Approval is

Request
Years

2

12

10
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District

Jones Public
Schools

McCurtain Public
Schools

Stilwell Public
Schools

Turner Public
Schools

County Regulation

Oklahoma *5210:35-5-71

Haskell *2  210:35-5-71
210:35-9-71

Adair *2 210:35-9-71

Love *4 210:35-5-41
210:35-9-71

Alternative Means

use one fulltime library
assistant to staff the
elementary library

- no certification

use LMS % with a fulltime
assistant; LMS will teach a
15 time Math class

use LMS 5/7 of a day with a
fulltime assistant; LMS will
teach 2 classes of reading
remediation

use LMS 3 periods per day
and a library assistant 4
periods per day

* The number in the County category represents the Congressional District.
See the attached map.
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